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April 18, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21064

Ref: Request for Confidentiality

Dear Sir,

We at ThingMagic LLC request that the schematic diagrams, block
diagrams and circuit description submitted with this Certification
Application be withheld from public disclosure as per Section .459 of
the FCC Rules. This request is made under the provisions of Section
0.457(d) of the FCC Rules and Section 0.552(b)(4) of the Freedom
of Information Act.

Disclosure of this electronic design information would place

ThingMagic LLC at a competitive disadvantage. Thanks you for your
attention to this matter,

Sincerely,

rnd Schoner
Managing Partner
ThingMagic, LLC



